UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & AND GUIDANCE BUREAU UNIVERSITY CAMPUS, AMRAVATI - 444 602

Website: www.sgbau.ac.in

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in

GOVERNMENT OF MAHARASHTRA, DIRECTORATE OF SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP

SANT GADGE BABA AMRAVATI UNIVERSITY



CAREER GUIDANCE BULLETIN

Bimonthly Review on Careers, Courses, Training Facilities, Employment Opportunities and Scholarships, Fellowships etc.

No.: 78

(Month: October - November 2017)

Dr. Gajanan L. Gulhane
Member In-charge
University Skill Development, Employment &
Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

Mo. No. 09527360926

Email-Id: glgulhane@gmail.com

Assistant Director
University Skill Development, Employment &
Entrepreneurship, Information & Guidance Bureau
Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University, Amravati

HOW TO PREPARE FOR AN EMPLOYMENT INTERVIEW

- 1. Prepare yourself for interview, have a glance over the subjects you have studies, be well-informed about current affairs.
- 2. Please take with you, your certificate and testimonials in original.
- 3. Reach Employer's Office in time, if possible a few minutes earlier.
- 4. Wear neat, tide and formal dress, keep up your pleasant appearance.
- 5. When you enter the room, wish the interviewers and stand until you are offered a seat.
- 6. Sit relaxed, do not sit on the edge of the chair nor recline in it and not put your hands on the table of the interviewers.
- 7. Leave your troubles at home, attend the interview with an open and with full determination to succeed.
- 8. Be very clear and precise in your answer; do not try to bluff but speak with confidence.
- 9. Look into the eyes of the person interviewing you, be courteous, courageous and have no fear.
- 10. You should have a clear idea as far as possible regarding the nature of the job for which you are a candidate.
- 11. Never give anybody's reference that so and so has sent you or knows you.
- 12. Before leaving the room thank the employer, close the door behind gently.

विद्यापीठ कौशल्य विकास रोजगार व उद्योजकता माहिती व मार्गदर्शन केंद्र

विद्यार्थी मार्गदर्शन पत्रिका

माहे: ऑक्टोंबर - नोव्हेंबर २०१७

अंक ७८ वा

CONTENTS

S. N.	PARTICULARS	PAGE
		NO.
01	NVS RECRUITMENT 2017	1
02	NAVODAYA VIDYALAYA SAMITI RECRUITMENT 2017	2
03	RBI RECRUITMENT 2017-18	3
04	BHEL VACANCY 2017	6
05	CID MAHARASHTRA RECRUITMENT 2017	8
06	BRIHANMUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION RECRUITMENT 2017	9
07	MPSC RECRUITMENT 2017	9
08	SHIVAJI UNIVERSITY, KOLHAPUR	10
09	ADVERTISEMENT NO. 02/2017	12
10	DPSRU RECRUITMENT 2017	14
11	DIRECTORATE OF HEALTH SERVICES ASSAM JOBS 2017	15
12	CURRENT AFFAIRS OF October - November 2017	16
13	CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS	21

NVS RECRUITMENT 2017

Navodaya Vidyalaya Samithi has called out to fill the 683 Navodaya Vidyalaya Vacancy 2017. All the candidates can start applying from 12th November 2017 for Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Vacancy for Teachers 2017. Keep an eye on this site and refer the below details for eligibility criteria, selection process, application fee and other details. The last date to apply for Navodaya Vidyalaya Teacher Recruitment 2017 is 13th December 2017. However, the aspirants can also check the complete details in the following sections.

No. of Vacancy: 683 Apply Mode: Online

Official Website: www.nvshq.org Starting Date: 12th November 2017 Last Date: 13th December 2017

Selection Procedure: Computer Based Test, Trade Test, Skill Test.

Application fee:

• Staff Nurse, Audit Assistant, Hindi Translator: Rs.1000/-

Lower Division Clerk/ Storekeeper: Rs. 750/ Catering Assistant, Stenographer: Rs. 750/-

• Lab Attendant: Rs. 750/-

Pay Scale:

• Audit Assistant: Rs. 9300-34800 with Grade Pay 4200

• Lower Division Clerk/ Store Keeper (JNV Cadre): Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade Pay 1800

• **Stenographer:** Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade Pay 2400

• Catering Assistant: Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade Pay 2400

• **Hindi Translator:** Rs. 9300-34800 with Grade Pay 4200

• **Female Staff Nurse:** Rs. 9300-34800 with Grade Pay 4600

Lower Division Clerk (HQ/ RO Cadre): Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade Pay 1900

• Lab Assistant: Rs. 5200-20200 with Grade Pay GP 1800

S No	Name of Post	No of Vacancy	
1	Audit Assistant	03	
2	Stenographer	06	
3	Lab Attendant/ Assistant	77	
4	Lower Division Clerk	10	
5	Female Staff Nurse	81	
6	Hindi Translator	05	
7	Catering Assistant	61	
8	8 LDC/ Storekeeper		
	Total		

Educational Qualifications:

• The candidates should pass 10th, 12th Class, Degree, Typing Knowledge, PG from University or a recognized Institute with minimum qualifying marks.

Age Limit:

- Audit Assistant: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 30 years
- Stenographer: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 27 years
- Lab Attendant/ Assistant: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 30 years
- Lower Division Clerk: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 27 years
- Female Staff Nurse: The aspirant's age limit should be 35 Years
- **Hindi Translator**: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 30 years
- Catering Assistant: The candidate's age limit should be 35 Years
- LDC/ Storekeeper: candidates minimum 18 and maximum age 27 years

How to apply:

• Eligible candidates can apply online @ nvshq.org on or before the last date.

Important dates:

- Online Application Commencement from 12th November 2017.
- Last Date to Submit Online Application Form is 13th December 2017.

Important links: http://www.navodaya.nic.in/

NAVODAYA VIDYALAYA SAMITI RECRUITMENT 2017

Navodaya Vidyalaya Samithi has called out to fill the 178 Navodaya Vidyalaya Vacancy 2017. All the candidates can start applying from 12th November 2017 for Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya Vacancy for Teachers 2017. Keep an eye on this site and refer the below details for eligibility criteria, selection process, application fee and other details. The last date to apply for Navodaya Vidyalaya Teacher Recruitment 2017 is 13th December 2017. However, the aspirants can also check the complete details in the following sections.

Name of Board: Navodaya Vidyalaya Samithi

Name of Post: Female Staff Nurse, Catering Assistant, LDC & others

No. of Vacancy: 178 Apply Mode: Online

Official Website: www.nvshq.org
Starting Date: 12th November 2017
Last Date: 13th December 2017

Selection Procedure: Written Exam, Interview.

Application Fee:

• Staff Nurse, Audit Assistant, Hindi Translator: Rs 1000/-

- Catering Assistant, Stenographer: Rs 750/-
- Lower Division Clerk, Storekeeper, Lab Assistant: Rs 750/-
- SC/ST/Ex-Servicemen: No fees

Pay Scale:

- Audit Assistant, Nurse Staff: Rs 9300 to 34800 + GP Rs 4200/-
- Catering Assistant, Stenographer: Rs 5200/- to 20200/- + GP 2400
- **LDC**: Rs 5200/- to 20200/- + GP 1900/-

Navodaya Vidyalaya Vacancy 2017

S No Name of Post		No of Vacancy	
1	Audit Assistant	03	
2	Female Staff Nurse	23	
3	Stenographer	23	
4	Catering Assistant	61	
5 Lower Division Clerk		68	
	178		

Eligibility Criteria for Navodaya Vidyalaya Teacher Recruitment

Educational Qualifications:

• Candidates should pass Senior Secondary Examination with 50% minimum.

Age Limit:

Audit Assistant: 18 to 30 years
Female Staff Nurse: 18 to 30 years
Stenographer: 18 to 27 years

• Catering Assistant: 35 years

• **Lower Division Clerk**: 18 to 27 years

How to apply:

• Eligible candidates can apply online @ nvshq.org on or before the last date.

Important links: http://www.navodaya.nic.in/

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/teaching-jobs/navodaya-vidyalaya-recruitment/

RBI RECRUITMENT 2017-18

RBI Recruitment 2017-18 – Apply for 526 Office Attendant Vacancies: Reserve Bank of India Recently Published the RBI Recruitment 2017 Notification to fill up the 526 Vacancies of Office Attended Posts. Eligible Aspirants who are interested apply for Vacancy in RBI; they can apply before the Last Date i.e 7th December 2017.

RBI Office Attendant Recruitment 2017-18

Name of the Bank	Reserve Bank of India
Name of the Posts	Office Attendant
No. of Vacancies	526
Apply Mode	Online
Category	Bank Jobs
Starting Date	17/11/2017
Last Date	07/12/2017
official website	www.rbi.org.in

Region wise Vacancy Details in RBI Recruitment 2017-18

Name of the Region	No. of Vacancies
Ahmedabad	39
Bengaluru	58
Bhopal	45
Chandigarh & Shimla	47
Chennai	10
Guwahati	10
Hyderabad	27
Jammu	19
Lucknow	13
Kolkata	10
Mumbai, Navi Mumbai and Panaji	165
Nagpur	09
New Delhi	27
Thiruvananthapuram & Kochi	47
Total	526

Educational Qualification:

Candidates must have 10th Standard (S.S.C./ Matriculation) from the concerned State/ UT coming under the Regional Jurisdiction of the Recruiting Office.

Age Limit: Candidates age must be in between below age limits as on 1st November 2017

Minimum: 18 Years.Maximum: 25 years.

Age Relaxations will be applicable as per the Government Rules.

Selection Process: Applied Applicants will be selected based on the Following Process.

- Online Test.
- Language Profession Test.

Application Fee: Candidates have to pay the Application fee to apply

- Rs. 450/- for OBC/ General candidates (Test fee+ Intimation Charges).
- Rs. 50/- for SC/ ST/ PWD/ EXS (Intimation Charges).

Fee Must be Paid through online mode by using Debit Cards (RuPay/ Visa/ MasterCard/ Maestro), Credit Cards, Internet Banking, IMPS, Cash Cards/ Mobile Wallets.

Pay Scale: Selected candidates will get a Rs. 10,940 – Rs. 23,700/- Per Month.

- 1. Visit the official Reserve Bank of India Website i.e www.rbi.org.in.
- 2. Click on the Opportunities@RBI.
- 3. Click on the Current Vacancies and Vacancies.
- 4. Open Official Notifications and Read the Details.
- 5. Click on the link "Recruitment for the post of Assistant"
- 6. Click on "Click here for New Registration".
- 7. Fill all the details & submit the form.
- 8. Take a Printout of online application form for future use.

Important Dates:

- Advertisement Date: 16th November 2017.
- Start Date to Apply & Payment of Fee: 17th November 2017.
- Last Date to Apply & Payment of Fee: 7th December 2017.
- Last date for printing your application: 22nd December 2017.

Important Links:

- http://ibps.sifyitest.com/rbioattoct17/
- https://drive.google.com/file/d/1oEwjOzw_692HagVoj9JAzLqgZihmtDwf/view

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/bank-jobs/rbi-assistant-jobs/

BHEL VACANCY 2017

BHEL Recruitment 2017: Here is the great news for those aspirants looking for jobs in Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited. The BHEL Jobs 2017 has released its notification to fill in up aspirants for the post of Engineer Trainee. The officials have announced a total of 50 vacant seats to be filled. However interested and eligible candidates can grab this opportunity and can apply on or before 9th January 2018. Candidates can apply for BHEL Vacancy 2017 on our page or on the official website at www.bhel.com.

BHEL Recruitment 2017 – www.bhel.com

Name of the Board	Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited
Number of Vacancies	50
Name of the Posts	Engineer Trainee
Apply Mode	Online
Category	<u>Sarkari Naukri</u>
Start Date	Started
End Date	9th January 2018
Job Location	New Delhi
Official Website	www.bhel.com

BHEL India 2017 - Vacancy Details

Sl.No	Name of the Post	No of Vacancy
1	Mechanical	30
2	Electrical	20
	Total	50

Eligibility Criteria

Candidates have to meet the above eligibility criteria to be part of the board.

Educational Qualification

Candidates must possess Full-Time Bachelor's Degree in Engineering/Technology or Five years integrated Master's degree. For more details aspirants can refer the official notification given below.

Age Limit

Aspirants can refer the official notification given below to know about the age limit.

Selection Process

Refer the official notification given below to know about the selection process.

Application Fee

Candidates can refer the official notification given below to know about the application fee.

Pay Scale

The selected candidates will get respectable pay from the board. For more details, aspirants can refer the official notification given below.

Important Dates

• Last Date to apply is on 9th January 2018.

BHEL VACANCY 2017

Name of the Posts	No. of Vacancies
Technician Apprentice (Diploma Holders)	250

Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited Recruitment 2017 Eligibility

Educational Qualification:

 For Technician Apprentice: Candidates must have passed Diploma in relevant discipline on 2015/2016/2017 from recognized Board of Apprenticeship Training.

Age Limit:

• Minimum: 18 Years.

• Maximum: 38 Years.

Age Relaxations will be Applicable as per government rules.

Selection Process:

Interview.

Pay Scale:

• Technican Apprentice: Rs. 4000/-

Interview Venue:

Bharat Electronics Limited, Electronics Division, Mysore Road, Bengaluru – 560026

Important Dates:

Advertisement Date: 16th November 2017Interview Date: 16th December 2017

Important Links:

Official Advertisement Notifications - https://drive.google.com/file/d/18-2rgiN1ZxNrHOUf_N9pUxonCmxOjDq8/view

Source: https://www.recruitment.guru/central-government-jobs/bhel-recruitment/

CID MAHARASHTRA RECRUITMENT 2017

Apply Online for 57 PSI & Asst State Examiner Posts: Criminal Investigation Department (CID), Maharashtra has announced notification for the recruitment of 57 Assistant State Examiner of Documents, Searcher/ Police Sub-Inspector (Finger Print) vacancies on direct recruitment basis. Eligible Domicile of Maharashtra may apply online from 15-11-2017 to 14-12-2017 till 11:59 PM. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process, exam fee & how to apply are given below...

CID Maharashtra Vacancy Details:

Total No. of Posts: 57 Name of the Post:

- 1. Searcher/ Police Sub-Inspector (Finger Print): 47 posts
- 2. Assistant State Examiner of Documents: 10 posts

Age Limit: Candidates age should be between 18 to 38 years for Open category as on 14-12-2017. Age relaxation is admissible for Reserved categories as per govt rules.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Any Degree with Computer course certificates for Post No.1, Degree with Chemistry (as main subject) & Physics (as sub subject) for Post No.2.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected on the basis of Online Exam & Interview.

Exam Fee: Candidates have to pay Rs. 600/- for Open category, Rs. 500/- for Reserved categories.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may apply online through the website maharecruitment.mahaonline.gov.in from 15-11-2017 to 14-12-2017 till 11:59 PM.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1.Log on the website maharecruitment.mahaonline.gov.in
- 2. Click on CID Maharashtra
- 4. Select the desired post & login through user name & pass word
- 5. If New user Register their self & login.
- 6. Fill all the details & submit the form.
- 7. Now take a print out of online application form for future use.

Important Dates:

Starting Date to Apply Online: 15-11-2017.

Last Date to Apply Online: 14-12-2017 till 11:59 PM.

Last Date to Update SBI Challan: 15-12-2017 during bank hours.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/cid-maharashtra/675792/#ixzz4z2xIBEWv

BRIHANMUMBAI MUNICIPAL CORPORATION RECRUITMENT 2017

Asst Drug Analyser Posts: Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation has announced notification for the recruitment of Assistant Drug Analyser vacancies. Eligible candidates may apply from 14-11-2017 to 04-12-2017. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below...

Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation Vacancy Details:

Total No. of Posts: 01

Name of the Post: Assistant Drug Analyser

Age Limit: Candidates age should not exceed 43 years as on 14-11-2017. Age relaxation is admissible as per rules.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess M.Sc. in Chemistry/ Microbiology/ Pharmacy/ Drug Technology & 01 year experience in relevant field OR B.Sc. with Chemistry OR Microbiology) OR B.Pharm OR B.Sc (Tech. Drug Technology).

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected on the basis of Academic Merit, Experience, Document Verification.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may send their application in the prescribed format with self attested copies of educational, caste, date of birth certificates & other necessary documents addressed to Executive Health Officer, Brihanmumbai Municipal Corporation from 14-11-2017 to 04-12-2017.

Important Dates:

Last Date for Receipt of Application: From 14-11-2017 to 04-12-2017.

Date & Time of Document Verification: 07-12-2017 from 11:00 AM to 04:00 PM.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/brihanmumbai-municipal-corporation/108588/#ixzz4z2xaRa9N

MPSC RECRUITMENT 2017

Apply Online for Asst Administrative Officer Posts: Maharashtra Public Service Commission (MPSC) has announced notification for the recruitment Assistant Administrative Officer (Group-B) vacancies in Ground Water Survey and Development Agency. Eligible Indian Citizens may apply online from 16-11-2017 to 06-12-2017 till 11:59 PM. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process, exam fee & how to apply are given below...

MPSC Vacancy Details:

Total No. of Posts: 01

Name of the Post: Assistant Administrative Officer

Age Limit: Candidates age should not exceed 38 years as on 01-03-2017.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should possess Degree in Arts, Science, Commerce, Law or Agriculture of a recognised University or an equivalent qualification & 03 years experience in in supervisory capacity in any department of office of the Government of Maharashtra, Local body or industrial or commercial undertaking.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected on the basis of Main Exam & Interview.

Exam Fee: Candidates have to pay Rs. 524/- through Challan by SBI/ Net Banking/ Debit card/ Credit card/ CSC.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may apply online through the website www.mpsc.gov.in/mahampsc.mahaonline.gov.in from 16-11-2017 to 06-12-2017 till 11:59 PM.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1.Log on the website www.mpsc.gov.in
- 2. Click on Advertisement/ Notifications.
- 3. Again click on Online Application.
- 4. Log in through User Name & Password (If new user Register by clicking 'New User Registration')
- 5. Select the desired post & read all instructions.
- 6. Fill all the details & submit the form.
- 7. Now take a print out of online application form for future use.

Important Dates:

Starting Date to Apply Online: 16-11-2017.

Last Date to Apply Online: 06-12-2017 till 11:59 PM.

Last Date to Update SBI Challan: 07-12-2017 during bank hours

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/mpsc-recruitment/16235/#ixzz4z2xux9y4

SHIVAJI UNIVERSITY, KOLHAPUR ADVERTISEMENT NO. 02/2017 (Post Code No. 02/17-01)

Applications are invited in the prescribed form available online on Shivaji University website www.unishivaji.ac.in (URL www.unishivaji.ac.in/recruitments) for the following University Statutory Officer post to be filled in this University at Kolhapur under as per provisions under Section 20 of Maharashtra Public Universities Act, 2016. (Mah. VI of 2017) and Order No. MIS-2017/Cr. NO. 124/ 2017/vishi-1, Dated 20th April, 2017.

- Interested candidates may apply online on or before 14/12/2017.
- Last date for submission of final printout of application form is 21/12/2017 up to 6.00 p.m. in the University office.

Post Code No.	Name of the Post	No. of Posts	Reservation Category or Open
02/17-01	Director of	1	Open
	Innovation, Incubation		
	and Linkages		

INSTRUCTIONS -

- 1. The post is covered under salary grants scheme of state Govt. of Maharashtra.
- 2. The appointment of the Director of of Innovation, Incubation and Linkages shall be for a term of five years or the age of superannuation, whichever is earlier, and he shall be eligible for re-appointment by selection on the recommendation of a selection committee constituted for the purpose, for only one more term of five years in the university in which he is serving.
- 3. Employed candidates must submit their applications through proper channel.
- 4. The candidate must submit declaration in prescribed Form − A, along with the application form as per rule 4 of having small family as per the directives issued by Government of Maharashtra. Form − A is available with the application form.
- 5. University reserves the right to fill or not to fill the post being advertised.
- 6. The prescribed online application forms are available on the university website www.unishivaji.ac.in under the tab "Recruitment at University" which have to be filled online and print-out on A4 size papers, in 06 copies with necessary attested documents and Demand Draft drawn in the name of the Finance and Accounts Officer, Shivaji University, Kolhapur payable at Kolhapur OR Cash Receipt of University of Rs. 500/- should accompany the application form. Form other than online form and forms without Demand Draft/ Cash Receipt will not be considered for further process of recruitment.
- 7. Final printout of online application form alongwith the attested copies of relevant documents enclosed to each copy of the application should be sent to the Registrar, Shivaji University, Vidyanagar, Kolhapur 416 004 so as to reach on or before 21/12/2017. Envelop containing duly filled application form should be superscript with "Name of the Post applied: -----."
- 8. Applications received after the last date will not be considered. The University will not be responsible for postal delay, if any.
- 9. All updates, corrigendum (if any), time to time instructions regarding this recruitment drive will be updated on Shivaji University website only; hence, applicants are advised to visit University website for further updates, if any. In case of any query regarding recruitment please contact on est_pg@unishivaji.ac.in
- 10. The Standard format of API Calculation is provided on website. All details therein should fill.
- 11. Incomplete application and application on plain paper or Xerox copies of prescribed application forms or application other than web based online method will not be entertained.

PAY SCALES: (Subject to approval of Govt. of Maharashtra)

Rs. 37400-67000 with AGP Rs. 10000/-

QUALIFICATIONS – (as per Higher and Technical Education department G. R. No. MIS- 2017/Cr.No.124/2017/Vishi-1 dated 20.04.2017)

a. Professor/Principal with minimum aggregate teaching experience of 15 years OR

Research Scientist of Grade-F with minimum aggregated research experience of 10 years

OR

Research Scientist or Professional from the Industrial sector with a proven minimum aggregate Industrial/Entrepreneurial experience of 15 years in the process of establishment of an Enterprise/Industry and formation and execution of collaborations/linkages at National/International level.

- b. Should have successfully executed two major research/ consultancy/ Industrial projects out of which at least one should be a collaborative / joint projects with linkage at premier National/ International University or Institution or Industry,
- c. Knowledge in the field of Intellectual Property Rights and aspects associated therewith desirable.

Notification:

http://www.unishivaji.ac.in/uploads/recruitment/At%20University/nov/Advt.%20No.%2002%20of%202017.pdf

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/maharashtra-government-jobs/

SSC RECRUITMENT 2017

Apply Online 3259 Posts: Staff Selection Commission (SSC) has given an employment notification to conduct Combined Higher Secondary Level (10+2) Exam 2017 for the recruitment of 3259 Lower Divisional Clerk (LDC)/ Junior Secretariat Assistant (JSA), Postal Assistant/ Sorting Assistant, Data Entry Operator (DEO) vacancies. Eligible (Citizen of India) candidates may apply online from 18-11-2017 to 18-12-2017 by 05:00 pm. Other details like age, educational qualification, selection process, application fee & how to apply are given below...

SSC Vacancy Details:

Name of the Exam: CHSL (10+2) Exam 2017

Total No. of Posts: 3259 Name of the Posts: 1. LDC/ JSA: 898 Posts

2. Postal/ Sorting Assistant: 2359 Posts

3. DEO: 02 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age should be 18-27 years as on 01-08-2018. Age relaxation is applicable by 05 years for SC/ST, 03 years for OBC, 10 years for PwD candidates. For more relaxation details refer the notification.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have passed 12th Standard or equivalent examination from a recognized Board or University for post-1 & 2, 12th Standard pass in Science stream with Mathematics as a subject from a recognized Board or equivalent for post-3.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on Computer Based Exam, Descriptive Test, Skill Test & Interview.

Application Fee: Candidates are required to pay Rs. 100/- through SBI Challan/ SBI Net banking or by using Visa/ Mastercard/ Maestro Credit/ Debit card. No fee for Women candidates of all categories, SC, ST, PwD and Ex-servicemen.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can apply online through the website www.ssconline.nic.in from 18-11-2017 to 18-12-2017 by 05:00 pm.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1. Log on to the website www.ssc.nic.in
- 2. Click on Apply ——> CHSL.
- 3. Read all the notification
- 3. Click on "Click Here to Apply" & Again click on Register.
- 4. Fill the details & submit the form.
- 5. After Registration, Go to Apply Part.
- 6. Fill all the details & submit the form.
- 7. Take a printout of online application form for future use.

Important Dates:

Starting Date to Apply Online & Fee Payment	18-11-2017
Last Date to Apply Online & Fee Payment	18-12-2017 by 05:00 pm
Starting Date for Generation of SBI Challan (Offline)	18-12-2017 by 05:00 pm
Last Date for Payment of Fee through SBI Challan	20-12-2017
Date of Computer Based Exam (Tier-I)	04 to 26-03-2018
Date of Tier II Exam (Descriptive Paper)	08-07-2018

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/ssc-recruitment/17522/#ixzz4z2wPWzDX

DPSRU RECRUITMENT 2017

Apply Online for Non Teaching Posts: Delhi Pharmaceutical Sciences and Research University (DPSRU), Government of NCT of Delhi has given an employment notification for the recruitment of Non Teaching vacancies on regular basis. Eligible candidates may apply online on or before 08-12-2017 by 04:00 pm. Other details like age, educational qualification, selection process & how to apply are given below...

DPSRU Vacancy Details: Total No. of Posts: 20

Name of the Post: Non Teaching
1. Computer Programmer: 01 Post

2. Security Officer: 01 Post

3. Asst Computer Programmer: 01 Post

4. Section Officer: 02 Posts5. Office Assistant: 05 Posts6. Data Entry Operator: 02 Posts

7. Driver: 01 Post 8. Cook: 01 Post

9. EPABX Operator: 01 Post 10. Lab Attendant: 02 Posts

11. Peon: 03 Posts

Age Limit: Candidates age should not exceeding 35 years for post-1, 2, 30 years for post-3, 4, 18-27 years for post-5 to 11 as on 19-09-2016.

Educational Qualification: Candidates should have B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)/ Master degree in Computer Science/ Application/ MBA (IT)/ DOEACC, 'B' level or Bachelor degree in any pharmacy or allied sciences or its equivalent grade for post-1, Bachelor degree from a recognized university/ Institute for post-2 with relevant experience, B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)/ Master degree in Computer Science/ Application/ MBA (IT) or Bachelor Degree in Computer Application/ B.Sc (Electronics)/ B.Sc (IT)/ B.Sc (Maths) or B.Pharma having experience in drug design Programme from a Govt. recognized University or Institute for post-3, Graduation from recognized University/ Institution and atleast three years post qualification experience for post-4. For more information refer the notification.

Selection Process: Candidates will be selected based on interview.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates can send apply online through the website www.dpsru.edu.in on or before 08-12-2017 by 04:00 pm.

Instructions to Apply Online:

- 1. Before Applying, candidates should scan their photograph, signature & relevant documents.
- 2. Log on to the website www.dpsru.edu.in
- 3. Go to Recruitment & Select the desired post.
- 4. Login yourself, Fill all the details & submit the form
- 5. Take a printout of online application form for future use.

Last Date for to Apply Online: 08-12-2017 by 04:00 pm

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/dpsru/514221/#ixzz4z2wiLzZN

DIRECTORATE OF HEALTH SERVICES ASSAM JOBS 2017

Apply Online for 500 Staff Nurse Posts: Directorate of Health Services, Assam has published a notification for the recruitment of 500 Staff Nurse posts. Eligible candidates may apply online from 25-11-2017 to 10-12-2017 till midnight. Other details like age limit, educational qualification, selection process, fee & how to apply are given below...

Directorate of Health Services Assam Vacancy Details:

Total No of Posts: 500

Name of the Posts: Staff Nurse

Age Limit: Candidates age should be 18-43 years as on 01-01-2017. Upper age relaxation of 05 years for SC, STP, STH candidates is applicable as per rules.

Educational Qualification: Candidates must have passed GNM/ B.Sc Nursing Course from a Govt Recognized Institute and have registered with the Assam Nurses, Midwives and Health Visitors Council.

Application Fee: Candidates have to Pay Rs.250/- for General, Rs. 150/- for OBC/ MOBC, SC, ST (P) & ST (H) candidates through Treasury Challan to the head of Account "0210-M & PH – 01 – Urban Health Services – 800 – Other Receipts". No fee for BPL Candidates.

How to Apply: Eligible candidates may apply online through the website www.dhs.assam.gov.in from 25-11-2017 to 10-12-2017 till midnight.

Important Dates:

Starting Date to Apply Online: 25-11-2017

Last Date to Apply Online: 10-12-2017 till midnight.

Source: http://www.freejobalert.com/directorate-of-health-services-assam/92743/#ixzz4z2x14F5Z

CURRENT AFFAIRS OF OCTOBER - NOVEMBER 2017

Awards

- The acclaimed Indian playwright, actor, film director, and writer who has been chosen for the Tata Literature Lifetime Achievement Award for 2017 **Girish Karnad**
- The Carnatic vocalist who has been chosen to be awarded the Indira Gandhi Award for National Integration 2015-16 **TM Krishna**
- The founder of Sulabh International who has been awarded the Lal Bahadur Shastri National Award for Excellence in Public Administration, Academics and Management for the year 2017 **Dr. Bindeshwar Pathak**
- The late Kannada journalist and activist (becoming the first Indian) who has been chosen to be honoured with Anna Politkovskaya Award 2017 instituted by Reach All Women (RAW) in WAR – Gauri Lankesh

Defence

- India's first offshore patrol vessel to be built in a private shipyard which was handed over to the Indian Coast Guard by its manufacturers L & T is named **OPV Vikram**
- The first ever Tri Services Joint exercise between Indian and Russian armed forces to be conducted from 19 to 29 Oct at the 249th Combined Army Range Sergeevisky and in the Sea of Japan near Vladivostok is named (the exercise in its previous 9 versions was conducted as a single service exercise) **INDRA-2017**
- The fifth India-Sri Lanka Joint Training Exercise being conducted at Aundh Military Station, Pune is named **Mitra Shakti 2017**
- The mobile health app launched by the Indian Air Force on the occasion of its 85th anniversary is named **MedWatch**

Persons

- The senior IPS officer and a special director in the CBI who has been appointed the Director General of the National Investigation Agency **Y.C. Modi**
- The new Prime Minister of New Zealand who has taken over from the outgoing PM Bill English – Jacinda Ardern
- The former Chief of Intelligence Bureau who has been appointed as an interlocutor for Jammu and Kashmir by the Central Govt – **Dineshwar Sharma**
- The noted classical singer (Hindustani music) of Senia and Banaras Gharana, recipient of Padma Vibhushan (2016), considered Queen of Thumri, who passed away on 24 Oct 2017 **Girija Devi**
- The 19-year old Indian origin student and founder of doorstep.uk.co who has become the youngest millionaire of United Kingdom **Akshay Ruparelia**
- The well-known film actor who has been appointed the new Chairman of Film and Television Institute, Pune replacing the outgoing Chairma, Shri Gajendra Chauhan – Anupam Kher
- The new Chairman of State Bank of India appointed to replace Ms Arundhati Bhattacharya who retired on 06 Oct 2017 **Rajnish Kumar**

• The Chairperson of new panel appointed by the President to examine the subcategorisation of Other Backward Classes (OBCs) for a more equitable distribution of quota benefits – **Retired Justice Rohini**

Places

- The places in Uttar Pradesh which have been declared as sacred sites by the Govt disallowing sale of meat and liquor at the places **Vrindavan and Barsana**
- The Indian State whose election department has entered the Limca Book of Records for the formation of the biggest human logo comprising young voters in the state – Meghalaya
- The places between which Phase 1 of Ro RO (Roll On, Roll Off) ferry service was inaugurated by the PM Shri Narendra Modi intended to reduce the travel time from 7 to 8 hours to one hour **Ghogha and Dahej**
- The place in Uttar Pradesh where setting up of a turtle sanctuary along with a River Biodiversity Park have been approved under Namami Gange programme – Allahabad
- The venue of the first BIMSTEC Disaster Management Exercise- 2017 (BIMSTEC DMEx-2017) to be conducted by the National Disaster Response Force (NDRF) as the lead agency from October 10-13, 2017 **New Delhi**
- The venue of Rashtriya Sanskrit Mahotsav 2017 being held from 07 to 09 Oct 2017 –
 Ahmedabad
- The venue of Global Entrepreneurship Summit 2017 to held from November 28 to 30, 2017 – Hyderabad
- The place in Himachal Pradesh where the foundation stone for establishment of AIIMS was laid by the PM Shri Narendra Modi **Bilaspur**

Sports

- The Indian badminton player who has won the French Open Super Series singles title defeating Japanese player Kento Nishimoto in the finals **Kidambi Srikanth**
- The Real Madrid player who has been awarded the Best FIFA Men's Player Award for the second time **Cristiano Ronaldo**
- The country which has won the 2017 Asia Cup hockey tournament defeating Malaysia in the finals in the Maulana Bhasani Hockey stadium, Dhaka (Bangladesh) – India
- The Indian badminton player who has won the Denmark Open Super Series singles title defeating South Korean player Lee Hyun-il in the finals **Kidambi Srikanth**
- The Indian powerlifter who has become the first Indian woman to sign up with World Wrestling Entertainment **Kavita Devi**
- The Indian cricketer who has announced retirement from all formats of the game –
 Ashish Nehra

Themes

• The theme of Vigilance Awareness Week to be observed by Govt of India from 30 Oct to 07 Nov 2017 – My Vision - Corruption Free India

• The theme of the fifth India Water Week observed by the Govt from October 10 to 14, 2017 – Water and Energy for Inclusive Growth

Indices and Ranks

- The rank of India in the Global Passport Power Rank 2017 which has Singapore at the 1st position – 75th
- The rank of India in the Global Hunger Index 2017 released by International Food Policy Research Institute (India was ranked 97 in 2016) **100**

Miscellaneous

- The book written by American author George Saunders which has been awarded the 2017 Man Booker Prize **Lincoln in the Bardo**
- The campaign launched by the Ministry of Women and Child Development to end gender bias and to highlight the various aspects of women standing by and for women is named #IamThatWoman
- The institute established by the Ministry of Commerce and Industry in 1986 (headquartered in Noida, U.P.) which has been declared an Institute of National Importance Footwear Design and Development Institute

Important Days of October

International Day of Older Persons: 01 October 2017	World Habitat Day: 1st Monday of October (02	
Established by : United Nations General Assembly	October 2017)	
First Observed in: 1991	Designated by: United Nations General Assembly	
Theme: Stepping into the Future: Tapping the Talents,	First observed: 1986	
Contributions and Participation of Older Persons	Theme: Housing Policies: Affordable Homes	
in Society		
International Day of Non-Violence: 02 October 2017	World Teacher's Day: 05 October	
Established by: United Nations General Assembly	Established by : UNESCO	
First Observed in: 2007	Theme: Teaching in Freedom, Empowering	
	Teachers First Observed in: 1994	
World Post Day: 09 October	World Mental Health Day: 10 October	
Established by: Universal Postal Union	Established by: World Health Organisation	
First Observed in: 1969	Theme: Mental Health in the Workspace	
	First Observed in: 1992	
International Day of the Girl Child: 11 October	World Sight Day: 12 October (2nd Thursday of	
Established by : United Nations General Assembly	October)	
Theme: EmPOWER Girls: Before, during and after crises	Established by: International Agency for the	
First Observed in: 2012	Prevention of Blindness Theme: Make Vision	
	Count First Observed in: 2000	
International Day of Disaster Reduction: 13 October	International Day of Rural Women: 15 October	
Established by: United Nations General Assembly	Established by: United Nations General	
Theme: Reducing the number of affected people by	Assembly Theme: Challenges and opportunities	
disasters by 2030	in climate-resilient agriculture for gender equality	
First Observed in: 2010	and the empowerment of rural women and girls	
	First Observed in: 2008	

International Day for Eradication of Poverty: 17 October

Established by: United Nations General Assembly

Theme: Answering the Call of October 17 to end poverty: A path toward peaceful and inclusive societies

First Observed in: 1993

World Food Day: 16 October

Established by: Food and Agricultural Organisation

Theme: Change the future of migration. Invest in food security and rural development.

First Observed in: 1980

United Nations Day: 24 October

The day marks the coming into effect of the UN Charter (the founding document of UNO) in 1945. UN Day Concert in the General Assembly Hall, featuring the Slovak National Folklore Ballet, Lú nica. The theme of this year's concert was "Potential in Diversity" and was sponsored by the Permanent Mission of the Slovak Republic to the United Nations.

World Development Information Day: 24 October Established by : United Nations General Assembly

First Observed in: 1972

World Day for Audiovisual Heritage: 27 October
Established by: UNESCO
Established by: UN General Assembly
Theme: Discover, Remember and Share
First Observed in: 2005

World Cities Day: 31 October
Established by: UN General Assembly
Theme: Innovative Governance, Open Cities
First Observed in: 2014

Doing Business Report 2018

Released by: World Bank

Rank of India: 100 among 190 countries assessed.

Rank of India in the DB Report 2017: 130

Top Indicators - India's Rank

- 1. Resolving Insolvency Rank improved from 136 to 103
- 2. Paying Taxes Rank improved from 172 to 119
- 3. Getting Credit Rank improved from 44 to 29
- 4. Enforcing Contracts Rank improved from 172 to 164
- 5. Protecting Minority Investors Rank improved from 13 to 4
- 6. Construction Permits Rank improved from 185 to 181

Countries ranked at 1st, 2nd and 3rd position respectively - New Zealand, Singapore and

Denmark

Nobel Prizes 2017

SN	Field	Winners	Contribution
01	Medicine	Jeffrey C. Hall	for their discoveries of molecular
		Michael Rosbash	mechanisms controlling the circadian
		Michael W. Young	rhythm.
02	Chemistry	Jacques Dubochet	for developing cryo-electron microscopy for
		Joachim Frank	the high-resolution structure determination
		Richard Henderson	of biomolecules in solution.

03	Physics	Rainer Weiss	for decisive contributions to the LIGO detector	
		Barry C. Barish	and the observation of gravitational waves.	
		Kip S. Thorne		
04	Literature	Kazuo Ishiguro	Who, in novels of great emotional force, has	
			uncovered the abyss beneath our illusory	
			Sense of connection with the world.	
05	Peace	International	for its work to draw attention to the catastrophic	
		Campaign to	humanitarian consequences of any use of	
		Abolish Nuclear	nuclear weapons and for its ground-breaking	
		Weapons	efforts to achieve a treaty based prohibition of	
		(ICAN)	such weapons.	
06	Economic	Richard H. Thaler	for his contributions to behavioral	
	Sciences		economics.	

Paryatan Parv

Organised by: Ministry of TourismInaugurated at: Humayun's Tomb

• Dates: 05 Oct to 25th October, 2017

• Components of Paryatan Parv

• Components of Paryatan Parv

• Dekho Apna Desh: To encourage Indians to visit their own country.

- This will include Video, Photograph and Blog Competitions of sites visited during the Event, Stories of India through Travelers' Eyes, on Social Media, Tourism related Quiz, Essay, Debate and Painting Competitions for Students, Television Campaigns to promote travel to J&K and N.E. States.
- Tourism for All: Tourism Events at sites across all States in the country. The
 activities at these sites will include illumination in and around the Sites, Cultural
 Programmes of Dance, Music, Theatre, Story Telling, Sensitisation Programmes for
 Stakeholders around the Sites, Tourism Exhibitions, Showcasing Culture, Cuisine and
 Handicrafts / Handlooms, Guided Heritage Walks, etc. These will be "People's
 Events" with large scale public participation.

Tourism & Governance:Interactive Sessions & Workshops with Stakeholders on varied themes:

- Skill Development in Tourism Sector
- Innovation in Tourism
- For inducting Ex-servicemen as service providers for Taxi Operation
- Developing Rural Tourism in locations near established Destinations
- Community Sensitisation Workshops on Homestay and B&B Opportunities

New Governors

• Arunachal Pradesh: **Brig Dr. BD Mishra**

Assam: Jagdish MukhiBihar: Satya Pal Malik

• Meghalaya: Ganga Prasad

• Tamil Nadu: Banwarilal Purohit

• A & N Islands: Admiral Devendra Kumar Joshi (Retired)

SANKALP & STRIVE Schemes

- The Union Cabinet recently approved SANKALP & STRIVE Schemes to boost Skill India Mission.
- The schemes are supported by World Bank. SANKALP stands for Skills Acquisition and Knowledge Awareness for Livelihood Promotion and has an outlay of Rs. 6,655 crore. STRIVE stands for Skill Strengthening for Industrial Value Enhancement and has an outlay of Rs. 2,200 crore.
- SANKALP and STRIVE are outcome focused schemes marking shift in government's implementation strategy in vocational education and training from inputs to results.

Source: www.leadthecompetition.in

CURRENT AFFAIRS QUESTIONS								
1. World War I ended i								
a. 1916	b. 1917	c. 1918	d. 1919					
2 The Governor of RBI is appointed for a period of –								
a. 3 years	b. 5 years	c. 6 years	d. 2 years					
3. What is the minimum age for employment in a factory as per Article 24 of the Indian Constitution?								
a. 14 years	b. 16 years	c. 18 years	d. 21 years					
4. Which Mughal emperor had the Buland Darwaza built?								
a. Humayun	b. Akbar	c. Jahangir	d. Shahjahan					
5. Kanchipuram in Tamil Nadu is famous for –								
a. Silk sarees	b. Fireworks	c. Newsprint	d. Sports goods					
6. Bokaro steel plant is located in –								
a. Odisha	b. Bihar	c. Jharkhand	d. West Bengal					
7. Lines connecting places of same mean daily duration of sunshine are known as –								
a. Isonephs	b. Isohels	c. Isohalines	d. Isohumes					
8. Which of the following rivers originates in Chhattisgarh?								
a. Narmada	b. Tapti	c. Mahanadi	d. Chambal					
9. Which disease affects the skeletal muscles?								
a. Arthritis	b. Alzheimer's	c. Psoriasis	d. Tetanus					
10.Karakattam is a dance form of –								
a. Karnataka	b. Tamil Nadu	c. Telangana	d. Odisha					
11. Who contested against Shri Venkaiah Naidu in the election to the post of Vice-President?								
a. Rajmohan Gandhi b. Gopal Krishna Gandhi								
c. Devdas Gandhi d. Ramchandra Gandhi								

12.	With which relgion is the sym a. Sikhism	bol Khanda associated? b. Buddhism	c. Jainism	d. Zoroastrianism
13.	Which city is located on the ba. Ayodhyay	anks of river Vishwamitri b. Nainital	? c. Kota	d. Vadodara
14.	The eating disorder in which a. Anorexia	the patient tries to mainta b. Bulimia	ain a below norm c. Progeria	al body weight is known as – d. Alopecia
15.	Which acid is not stored in gland. Nitric acid	ass containers? b. Hydroflouric acid	c. Carbonic acid	d. Phosphoric acid
16.	Moin-ul-haq Stadium is locato a. Srinagar	ed in – b. Aligarh	c. Patna	d. Hyderabad
17.	Which city is known as the At a. Madurai	hens of the East? b. Varanasi	c. Dwarka	d. Rameswaram
18.	Gobi desert can be visited in a. Kazhakstan	which of the following cou b. Turkmenistan	untries? c. Ukraine	d. Mongolia
	Longitude 82.5 _° representing a. Andhra Pradesh	IST does not pass through b. Tamil Nadu	n which Indian sta c. Odisha	ate? d. Chhattisgarh
20.	Which country is known as th a. Myanmar	e Land of the Golden Pag b. Thailand	oda? c. Bhutan	d. Kampuchea
21.	Gobind Sagar lake has been c a. Sutlej	onstructed on the river – b. Beas	c. Jhelum	d. Ravi
22.	Constellation named after the a. Orion	e shape of a bear is – b. Ursa major	c. Taurus	d. Aries
23.	Potassium aluminium sulphat a. Saltpeter	te is commonly known as b. Talcum	– c. Alum	d. Gypsum
24.	Who introduced Permanent S a. William Bentick	Settlement system of reve b. Wellesley	enue? c. Dalhousie	d. Cornwallis
25.	Copenhagen is the capital of a. Denmark	– b. Netherlands	c. Norway	d. Sweden
26.	The interior of a hollow organ a. Oscilloscope	n can be viewed using – b. Endoscope	c. Stethoscope	d. Microscope
27.	Who said Bombs and pistols of a. Mahatma Gandhi	do not make a revolution? b. Jawaharlal Nehru		d. Subhash Bose

Answers:

1. (c) 2. (b) 3. (a) 4. (b) 5. (a) 6. (c) 7. (b) 8. (c) 9. (d) 10. (b) 11. (b) 12. (a) 13. (d) 14. (a) 15. (b) 16. (c) 17. (a) 18. (d) 19. (b) 20. (a) 21. (a) 22. (b) 23. (c) 24. (d) 25. (a) 26. (b) 27. (c)

UNIVERSITY SKILL DEVELOPMENT, EMPLOYMENT & ENTREPRENEURSHIP, INFORMATION & GUIDANCE BUREAU, AMRAVATI

(Directorate of Employment & Self Employment, Government of Maharashtra)

The Bureau hereby invitees:

All Professionals and Technical Degree Holders (B.E., B.Pharm., M.B.B.S., B.D.S., B.A.M.S., B.Tech., LL.B, B.V.Sc., (O.P.T.), B.Sc. (Agr.) etc.

All Post-graduates in -

Arts, Socail Science, Science, Commerce, Engineering, Medicine, Ayurvedic, Home Science, Law, Education, Agriculture, Veterinary Science etc. having 50% minimum marks & above or at least IInd Class.

to

(i) REGISTER: Name for suitable vacancies

(ii) OBTAIN : First-hand information on Scholarship/Fellowship/Training Facilities in

India & Abroad & Various Competitive

(iii) SEEK : Guidance for choosing a Career.

(iv) KNOW: The Employment Opportunities in Public/ private Sectors

N. B .:-

i) The registration and placement of these categories is done by the Bureau only and not by the District Employment & Self Employment Guidance Centre as per the orders of the Director of Employment Bombay.

ii) Renewal of registration is a must in every three years.

FOR Valuable and useful information **CONTACT**

University Skill Development, Employment & Entrepreneurship, Information & And Guidance Bureau, Sant Gadge Baba Amravati University Campus,

Amravati – 444 602

Tele. No. (0721) - 2662306

E-mail: reg@sgbau.ac.in